



July 31, 2026

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2024-01291; Helen-Marie “Cookie” Gordon

Dear Helen-Marie “Cookie” Gordon,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a complaint that was received, alleging that your campaign qualified as a committee and subsequently failed to file required campaign statements.

Under the Act, a candidate or a person qualifies as a committee when the candidate or committee receives at least \$2,000 in contributions in a calendar year. The investigation found that you filed a form to indicate that you did not have a committee and did not intend to form a committee. Further, the investigation found insufficient evidence that you received at least \$2,000 in contributions. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at 279-237-5922 or jblattner@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jack Blattner

Jack Blattner
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.